9/26/68
To: Jim Alcock
From:Harold Weisberg
Yogpr Somersett interview of 8/21/68

Bud has told me he sént Scmerseti 1o you ani hes given me the trens-
eript. I've just resd 1t hastlly sad em writing toc ses if perheps I can save
you time snd to tell you what I've done. .

_ Before going down there lest time 1 ned drefted s bock I ezll COUT
D'ET'T. L neve this entire story in it. I now bzve irtersst iz it frem s ‘
lerge, netionsel publicstion., If thisngx meteri=lizes iv will provide the
finencing for publiceticn ¢f the book. ’

The correct neme it Joseph Adsms “i1teer. dis eddrece is tultmen,
Ga. The Neticrsl Statem Righte Party ics but one of the nsmes used.

N  The New Crleens mesting wiae urder thte rame of the Congress of Freedom.
¥t wes in April 1963. I do not heve the exsct daste, but Tershing should have
no troutle providing that,

) The neme "Curtis” iz wrong. <t is Curtis Dell, FDR':z grendson, stout
vhom I have scme dats., The Indisnepolis meeting, of which I elsoc have date,
was of the so-cslled Constitution Party, Dall is very fer right.

~ The guy who ren the Mew Orlesns meeting was named Thomes. ¢ is from
Cmaha, +f you & snt this checked further, 1 hawve somsone out there I can get to
do it. “e is currently lo~king [or Harter for me, if that igterests you(plurel).

The Jacksonville meeting msy hsve been 11/23 rether then 24, It wes
at the rsilroed stetion. I heve stuff on that, too. +t 1s as reportsd to you
in content, but more specific. If he sent you the letter, o cory could interest
me very much.

Typis is but cne of & numter of plotc these ssme pecple hsd cooking
to Xxill JFK. I've go%t four, with ¢ fair rumbzar of nemes, sll in the book. Itve
slso dug out a conzideratle amount of %he hidlen, suprrassed, m¥sfiled material
s8id not to exist. Some of it ties nicely with one of Jim's pet interests.

There are cuite a few nsmes he feiled to give you. i hsve +them ani
e rundown on most if not sll. They are pretty bed guys, ever for the kind we've
teen dealing withe Incidently, these ars the kind of people vho ere of consi-
dersble interest to privete groups whose informetion I cen tep. If you went
any checked out end you'd like me to do it, eend me their nemes.

I alsc have the stuff on federel knovledige scdk hendling. Here he
misinformed you. More, I em in what for leck cf & bettermdesignation we csn
perheps enll "correspondence™ with the proper federsl authbority. I eweit his
reply to my lest letter. There is absolutely no doubt thet both the FBI and
Secret Service knew, in advance ss they 4id with each of the three other
thrests from the same geng. One they slso kmew of from two di frerent police
depertments, one ceme in from & foreign ccuntry.

The essence of the teps 1s quoted in the lsst chapter of OSWALD
I¥ W7 ORLEANS, :teginring on paege 3831

1f younwent snything else, let me know,



